Money assignment                                   

Use www.uscurrency.gov,   www.moneyfactory.gov , or google to answer questions 1-7. 
This will not be turned in but you will have questions on the test about this.

1. What security features are on the current notes? List or draw some examples from different denominations.  Include at least 5 of the more recent security features.




2. How is the new $100 note different from the new $20 note?




3. If you find a $20 note from 1914, is it still usable as legal tender? Explain.




4. What happens to money when it is damaged?  Can you get reimbursed if you have damaged money? Explain.




5. What is the largest bill ever made and largest one used today?




6. What do you think is the largest note we should have today? Explain.




7. What was created by Lincoln to capture counterfeiters and how is it used now?
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